

## HEDLEY PARISH COUNCIL

You are summoned to attend the next Meeting of Hedley Parish Council at the 'Feathers Inn', Hedley on the Hill on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2016.

M F Anderton

Clerk to the Parish Council

7th November 2016

*(Members of the public and the press are welcome to attend. Members of the public may question Councillors for 15 minutes before the start of the meeting)*

### AGENDA

1. To accept any apologies for absence
2. Declarations of Interest – for members to declare in particular any pecuniary interest in a subsequent agenda item.
3. To approve the minutes of the meeting of 10<sup>th</sup> October 2016 (previously circulated)
4. Matters arising from the minutes not elsewhere on the agenda:
  - a) Speeding through the village; email from Northumbria Police;
  - b) Plaque for hitching posts;
  - c) Library service – no further response yet; raised at Town & Parish conference;
  - d) BT Openreach re tree/pole;
5. Planning: 16/00195/ENFCOU – update to report; update from NCC – email forwarded;  
16/03104/FUL – Change of use of land from agricultural to garden at Land South West of Leadgate Cottages, Chopwell;  
16/00426/PREAPP – Residential development of 7 dwellings, off road parking and children's play area. PREAPP protocols to be circulated.
6. County Councillor report.
7. Correspondence – circulated as emails: Weekly E News from NALC; NCC – Planning Training in Hexham; NCC – further consultation on Core Strategy; PCC – letter from Vera Baird; NCC – letter re BT boxes to be removed;
8. Possible Community Hall – update (notes from meeting appended to minutes);  
Report re access over village green;
9. Finance:
  - a) To note the ongoing problems with the Bank of Scotland and amendments to re-signed bank mandate forms;
  - b) To note the current balance on the account;
  - c) To authorise the following payments:

MFAnderton, Clerk , October 2016	120.89
MFAnderton, Clerk Expenses to end of November	25.26
R Snaith, Grass Cutting October/Nov. (?)	340.00

NE43 supplied between April 2016/March 2017 60.00

d) To note budget and discuss and agree Precept for 2017/18

10. Road repairs

11. Information received: Came & Co. Autumn matters; Green fingers – advertising;  
Tynedale Hospice at Home Autumn Newslink; Clerks & Councils Direct – November.

12. AOB

13. Date of next meeting: 11<sup>th</sup> December 2016 or Jan. 9<sup>th</sup> 2017 - tbc.